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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dave McLoughlin
Deputy Associate Director
State and Local Programs and Support

FROM: Thomas M. Sherlock "j % A =
\"' - k, . {'_
Regional Director - Ko ao 4 )//x/"{ [

SUBJECT: Evaluation Report for the October 26, 1983
Salem REP Exercise

Attached is the FEMA/RAC Region III Exercise Evaluation Report for the
October 26, 1983 Salem exercise. My conclusion is that the State and
Counties demonstrated adequate capability to protect the health and
safety of the public in the event of a radiological accident at the
Salem Generating Station. If you have any questions, please contact
Jim Asher of my staff.

Attachment



